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 Invitation to Bid (ITB) Addendum 

IFB No. 26-050 Addendum  One (1) 
IFB Title Electric Vehicle Charging Stations  

 

   

February 25, 2026 
 

To: All Bidders, 
 

This addendum includes the following additions, clarifications, and/or modifications and shall 
become a part of the plans and specifications. This addendum shall supersede the original bid 
documents in the event of any conflict.  

 

I. The Bid Due Date has been revised. Sealed bids for the above-referenced project will now be 
received until March 4, 2026 by 2:00 pm local time.  
 

II. Questions and Answers: 
 

1) Q: Does GoTriangle have all the ChargePoint equipment? 
 
A: All equipment is on site except for two Surface Conduit Entry Kits for the Power 
Blocks. The two kits have been ordered by GoTriangle and ChargePoint expects to deliver 
before award. 
 
Also, see answer to question three (3) below. 
 

2) Q: Are the ChargePoint chargers on site? 
 
A: See answer to question one (1) above.  
 

3) Q: Does GoTriangle intend to provide the precast pads? 
 
A: Please see bid item 5 & 7 – POWER LINK PRECAST PAD qt four (4) each and CPE250 
SINGLE PRECAST PAD qt four (4) each on the bid form. Bidders are to provide all 
materials, labor, and equipment for these items.   

 
4) Q: Designs are conflicting with 1000 amp or 800 amp.  Please define. 

 
A: See the load table on sheet 6, showing required amps and note the language regarding 
the use of load management software: LOAD MANAGEMENT SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED 
TO OPERATE WITHIN AVAILABLE AMPACITY.  It is the intent to retain the existing panel.  
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5) Q: Will there be any striping involved? 
 
A: If any damage to markings or other existing infrastructure occurs due to installation of 
the charging equipment, the contractor shall make these repairs.  No additional 
compensation will be paid for these repairs.  
 

6) Q: Can the time for project completion be increased? 
 
A: Yes, time to complete the project from the time of award has been increased to a total 
of 150 days.  
 

7) Q: What kind of bollards are required? 
 
A: Along with the bollard detail on sheet 5 of the plans, use a minimum thickness of ¼”. 

 
III. Pre bid meeting attendees listed attached 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND REQUIREMENTS REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 
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Pre-Bid Conference Sign-in Sheet
 
2/18/2026 

Invitation For Bid number 26-050 
Electric Vehicle Charging Stations 

 
 

 
 

 

 Company Name Email Telephone 

 
1 

 
GoTriangle 
 

 
Dean Nunnally 

 
Dnunnally@gotriangle.org 

 
 (919) 314-8768 

 
2 

 
GoTriangle 
 

 
Jimmy Price 

 
Jprice@gotriangle.org 

 
 (919) 314-8768 

 
3 

 
GoTriangle 
 

 
Willie Reid 

 
Wreid@gotriangle.org 

 
 (919) 314-8768 

 
4 

 
GoTriangle 
 

 
Purshotam Khemraj 

 
Pkhermraj@gotriangle.org 

 
 (919) 314-8768 

 
5 

 
GoTriangle 
 

 
Vinson Hines 

 
Vhines@gotriangle.org 

 
 (919) 314-8768 
 

 
6 

 
GoTriangle 
 

 
Bryan Hammond 

 
Bhammond@gotriangle.org 

 
 (919) 314-8768 
 

 
7 

 
GoTriangle 
 

 
Darric Harris 

 
Dharris@gotriangle.org 

 
 (919) 314-8768 
 

 
8 

 
Spatco 
 

 
Joel T. Bulpitt 

 
 Joel.bulpit@spatco.com 

 
 (919) 896-4305 
 

 
9 

 
STV 
 

 
John Johnson 

 
John.johnson@stvinc.com 

 
 (704) 288-7391 
 

 
10 

 
BRC 
 

 
Terry Bryant 

 
Tbry@brcpm.com 

 
 (919) 200-8904 
 

 
11 

 
RDA 
 

 
Alan Watts 

 
Alan@rdasolar.com 

 
 (919) 368-7593 
 

 
12 

 
Tayco Electric 

 
Whitney Smith and Chris Castano 

 

 
Whitney@taycoelectric.com 

 
 (843) 270-7773 
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Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing in the space provided below and 
returning the Addendum with your bid package. 
 
Sign below and return this addendum with your bid   

 

 

 

Bidder’s Company Name: ____________________________________________ Date: __________________ 

 

 

Signature: ____________________________ Title: ___________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 


